



An agency of the Government of Ontario



Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.

Ce document est tiré du registre aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario*, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.

March 28, 2022

Ontario Heritage Trust
Via E-mail: programs@heritagetrust.on.ca

RECEIVED
2022/03/28
(YYYY/MM/DD)
Ontario Heritage Trust

Re: Request for Alterations - 50 Wellington Street

Please be advised that the Council of the City of St. Thomas passed the following resolution on March 21st, 2022:

“THAT: Report MHC-03-22 relating to the Request for Alterations - 50 Wellington Street be received for information; and further,

THAT: Council consent to the proposed alterations request to erect new walls and suspended ceilings in certain areas of 50 Wellington Street; and further,

THAT: Notice of Council’s decision be provided to the Ontario Heritage Trust.”

Please contact myself at the information above if you have any questions.

Sincerely,



Jon Hindley
Corporate Administrative & Accessibility Clerk

c/c Jeff Bray, Director, Parks, Recreation & Property Management,
via e-mail: jbray@stthomas.ca
Russell Schnurr, Chair, Municipal Heritage Committee, via e-mail: rschnurr@fanshawec.ca